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From: Cowdery, Kathryn [Kathryn.Cowdery@ruden.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Troy Rendell; Lorena Holley 

Subject: 

Attachments: 58788-1 .DOC 

Monday, June 04,2007 2 5 9  PM 

Docket No. 060747- waiver of statutory time frame 

a. Attached for filing in Docket No. 060747, Application for a Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Highlands County by Mink Associates II, 
LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities, is a June 4, 2007 letter to Troy Rendell requesting a waiver of the statutory time period until 
August 14,2007. 

b. The person responsible for the electronic filing is: 

Kathryn G.W. Cowdery 
Ruden McClosky 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 815 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

kathrvn .cowdery@ruden.com 
(850)412-2000 

Attorneys for the Utility 

c. This document is filed on behalf of the Utility, Mink Associates II, LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities. 

d. The total number of pages in the attached document is one (I).  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any attachments hereto are not intended 
to constitute a “reliance opinion” under applicable Treasury Regulations, and accordingly are not intended or written to 
be used, and may not be used or relied upon, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed 
by the Internal Revenue Service, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related 
matters addressed herein. 

Kathryn Cowdery 
Attorney 

21 5 South Monroe Street 
Suite 81 5 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Direct 850-41 2-2007 I Fax 850-41 2-1 307 
Kathryn Cowdery@ruden corn I www ruden.com 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential information that may 
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, 
use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us 
immediately by retum e-mail or by telephone at 954-764-6660 and delete this message. Please note that if this e-mail 
message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or 
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender. 
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rl lRuden McClosky 
215 SOUTH MONROE STREET 

SUITE 815 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 41 2-2000 
FAX: (850) 412-1307 

KATHRYN.COWDERY@RUDEN.COM 

June 4,2007 

Troy Rendell 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 99-08 5 0 

Re: 60 day waiver of statutory time frame 
Docket No. 060747 - Application for a Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Highlands 
County by Mink Associates 11, LLC d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities 

Dear Mr. Rendell: 

In order to allow Staff additional time to review certain issues and questions which have 
and are being discussed by Staff and, Mink Associates I1 d/b/a Crystal Lake Club Utilities (the 
“Utility”), the Utility by this letter requests that the statutory time period in this docket be waived 
up to and including the August 14, 2007 agenda date. It is my understanding that it may be 
possible for the issues to be reviewed and resolved such that this docket may be heard at the July 
3 1 , 2007 agenda. However, the Utility would request that the matter not be heard at the July 3 1, 
2007 agenda conference unless the Utility’s rate consultant, Mr. Gary Morse, and Staff find and 
agree that there is sufficient time to review and have answered all outstanding questions relating 
to the several issues previously discussed. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Kathryn G.W. Cowdery 

TAL:58788: 1 
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